
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To:
Subject: RE: When are you coming?
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:09:00 PM

Will it work to speak on Friday the 17th, at 10am?
 
From: Daniel Smith  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: When are you coming?
 
Hi,
 
No.  My first day will be on the 13th.  Last will be that Friday, so just one week.
 
Cheers!
 
On Tue, Feb 28, 2017 at 7:58 AM, Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:

What dates will you be here?  On the 10th by chance?
 
Your topics sound good!
 
Dustin
 

From: Daniel  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:00 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu
Subject: RE: When are you coming?
 
Hi, Dustin,
 
I'm coming in two weeks.  I  want to talk about my new attack on HFE minus.  It breaks
most parameters practically, so it's fairly impactful for considering parameters for Gui or
some other iteration of these things.
 
I  would like to talk about the himmo things too, but I would rather do that in May.  I can
also speak in May about an attack on ZHFE.
 
Cheers, 
Daniel 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Date:02/27/2017 9:59 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu
Cc:
Subject: When are you coming?
 
Daniel,
     When are you coming here again?  Are you good to speak on something when you
come?  Thanks,
 
Dustin

 




